‘b“sgv.vrc;s_%r . 1 i . .

EALT,
ot WEALTH o
%,
n

C DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

"4',,'
Cevaag

Food and Drug Administration
Rockville MD 20857

SP 00P-1594/CP 1 : JUL 26 2000 o~
E ~

Mark L. Shepard, M.S. “ i

Vice President, Shotwell & Carr, Irnc

3535 Firewheel Drive, Suite A =]

Flower Mound, TX 75028-2628

Dear Mr. Shepard: : i

We refer to your suitability petition filed October 31, 2000, on behalf of Highland VetPharma,
LLC, St. Louis, Missouri 63146, in which you requestedl permission to submit an abbi%viated
new animal drug application (AN !DA) for a generic product that differs from an apptoved new
animal drug in strength and dosage form. The approved pioneer product referenced in your
petition is Merial LTD’s Eqvalan® Paste (ivermectin) which is intended for use in horses,
including mares, yearlings, and foalls 6 to 8 weeks of aﬁ land older (NADA 134-314).

Your proposed product differs from the pioneer producl ﬂn strength and dosage form. The
pioneer product is an oral paste, whereas your proposed product is a packet containing five
‘chewables that are administered via hand-feeding or placing on a small amount of feed. The
dosage of active ingredient per pound of body weight 411 be the same.

Changes in strength and dosage form are Variances fro #he pioneer product which can be
considered through a suitability petition, under section 512(n)(3) of the Federal Food, Drug, and
Cosmetic Act. Pursuant to that pro ‘g:sion, we are required to approve a petition for a new animal

drug intended for use in-a non-food{animal unless we determine that investigations must be

conducted to show the safety and e fi

fectiveness of the differences in the proposed generic
product.

We have concluded that your suitability petition must bfcﬂ denied because studies must be
conducted to show the effectiveness of the proposed dosage form in horses. Unlike the pioneer
product, the proposed generic would be administered orally via hand-feeding or placing on a

small amount of feed. We are conc Lmed that foals may UF consume an adequate amount of

your proposed drug product when a&ministered via feeding to get effective treatment.

However, you may wish to submit ajhybrid application as|described in our Seventh GADPTRA
Policy Letter, dated March 20, 1991} which combines the glements of an ANADA and an
NADA. The exact requirements of a hybrid application depend on the product for which the
application is submitted and may inc&lude a bioequivalenge study and any additional studies
required for-approval of the application. Thfareforc, we recommend that you arrange a meeting
with us to.discuss the studies we believe will be necessary/and that you submit protocols for our

review before initiating any in vivo studies. |
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If you disagree with our denial of y oﬁr suitability petiti

1, you may petition for reconsideration

of the denial following the procedures set forth in 21 CFR 10.33. Such petition should be

submitted in accordance with § 10,20 in the format »outi'

} edin § 10.33. The petition must be

based solely on the information anjl views contained in|your original petition. The petition for

reconsideration should be submitte

suitability petition and must be filed with the Dockéts
shers Lane, rm. 106 ﬂ

Administration, HFA-305, 5630 Fi

d no later than 30 da

after the date of this denial of the
nagement Branch, Food and Drug
Rockville, MD 20852. Please refer to

i

docket number 00P-1594 in any subrhission regarding this original suitability petition.

If there is additional information ng
like the agency to consider, you shg
necessary information to the Docke

This action in response to your suit:

tiincluded as paﬁ 0 \ our original submission that you would
uld submit a new pe ition under § 10.30 and include all

ts Management Br 1ch at the address noted above.

Lbility petition does tialter the requirements for approval of

a new animal drug, nor assure apprd

If you have any questions regarding
Office of New Animal Drug Evaluai

val of the new anima drug

thls letter, please call Dr. Allen Rudman, Deputy Director,
1911, (301) 827-020 (.

Sincerely yours,

I
R

| Claire M. Lathers, Ph.D., F.C.P.
D‘r ctor
Office of New Animal Drug Evaluation

Center for Veterinary Medicine
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MEMO DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH SERYICE
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION
CENTER FOR VETERINARY MEDICINE
DATE: 7/26/01 |
FROM: Animal Scientist .
Quality Assurance Support Staff, HFV-102 oy
SUBJECT: Suitability Petition Response for Display. =
TO: Lyle Jaffe, HFA-3 )5, 5630 Fishers Lane, rm. 1061, Rockville, MDm
Dockets Management Branch, 301 8276860 (V) =
3

The attachment is the Center for Veterinary Medicing’s letter related to Suitabilitﬁ%
Petition SP 00P-1594CP 1, submitted by Shotwell & Carr, Inc., on behalf of Highland
VetPharma. filed as a Suitability Petition. We are forwarding a copy for public
display with the petition. 5

If you have any questions, please call me at 827-0211}, or FAX 827-4317.

Thank you.

P 727~
| Sam Hansard, Ph.D.
Attachment
Samuel Hansard, Ph.D. | "

FDA/CVM/ONADE/QASS/HFV-102 |
7500 Standish Place MPN II 384 (
Rockville, MD 20855 ‘>
(301) 827-0211

(301) 827-4317 fax

shansard@cvm.fda.gov




